ALL COMMUNICATIONS
MUST BE ADDRESSED TO
THE GENERAL MANAGER

Contact: RM:D22.67844

7 June 2022

DPE Energy, Resources & Industry Assessments
Att: Brittany Golding

4 Parramatta Square 12 Darcy St

Parramatta NSW 2150

(Via Planning Portal upload)

Dear Brittany,

BALRANALD SHIRE COUNCIL

70 Market Street, Balranald NSW 2715
PO Box 120, Balranald NSW 2715

Tel: 03 5020 1300

Fax: 03 5020 1620

Email: council@balranald.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.visitbalranald.com.au

RE: SSD 5285 Mod 1, Balranald Mineral Sands Mine, Extension of Underground

Mining Trial

Thank you for the opportunity to make comment in relation to the modification report for
the Balranald Mineral Sands Mine Mod 1 Extension of Underground Mining Trial.

Council does not wish to raise any specific concerns regarding the proposed modification
to the project. Furthermore, Council looks forward to continuing to work with lluka in the
areas of socioeconomic benefit, traffic management and design as the project progresses.

Should you require additional information in relation to these matters, please do not

hesitate to make contact at your convenience.
Yours faithfully,

é?

Ray Mitchell
Health & Development Coordinator




